
 

Buckinghamshire Council 

Amersham Community Board 
 
 
 

Agenda 
 

Date: Thursday 10 September 2020 

Time: 7.00 pm 

Venue: MS Teams virtual meeting 

 
Agenda Item 
 

Page No 

1 Chairman's Welcome & Introductions  
 To be presented by the Chairman. 

 
 

2 Apologies of Absence  
   
3 Declarations of Interest  
 To disclose any Personal or Disclosable Pecuniary Interests. 

 
 

4 Minutes of the last meeting 3 - 6 
 To agree the minutes of the last meeting. 

 
 

5 Introduction to Community Boards  
 To be presented by Martin Tett, Leader of Buckinghamshire Council.  

 
 

6 Overview of Community Board funding: to include applications for approval 7 - 8 
 To be presented by the Chairman. 

 
 

7 Updates from Sub-Groups  
 To be presented by Lizzie Wright, Community Board Coordinator. 

 
 

8 Neighbourhood Matters  
 Questions from members of the public to be submitted in advance of the meeting 

to  
Lizzie.Wright@Buckinghamshire.gov.uk. 
 

 

9 Getting Local People Involved  
 Group discussion. 

 
 

10 Date of Next Meetings  
 Wednesday 4 November 2020. Venue to be confirmed. 

 
 

 



 
 
If you would like to attend a meeting, but need extra help to do so, for example because of a 
disability, please contact us as early as possible, so that we can try to put the right support in place. 
 
For further information please contact: Christina Beevers email democracy@buckinghamshire.gov.uk. 
 



 

Buckinghamshire Council 

Amersham Community Board  
 
 
 

 

Minutes 
 
Minutes of the meeting of the Amersham Community Board held on Thursday 16 July 2020 in MS 
Teams Virtual Meeting, commencing at 7.00 pm and concluding at 8.46 pm 
 
Members present 
 
G Harris (Chairman), D Bray, J Burton, S Catanach (Amersham Town Council), F Copp (Little Chalfont 
Parish Council), I Darby, B Drew (Little Chalfont Parish Council), M Flys, R Funk (Little Chalfont 
Community Association), M Harker OBE, L Jackson (Coleshill Parish Council), J Jones (Amersham 
Residents Association), C Jones, D King (Chesham Bois Parish Council), A Lamont (Amersham Town 
Council), S Payne (Chesham Bois Parish Council) D Phillips, L Richardson (Amersham Town Council), N 
Shepherd, M Tett, M Turner (Amersham Coronavirus Help), L Walsh, J Waters and G Williams 
 
Others in attendance 
 
Tom Fowler (Democratic Services Officer), Caroline Thickens (Public Health Representative) Kama 
Wager (Localism Manager for Central Buckinghamshire) and Lizzie Wright (Amersham Community 
Board Coordinator) 
 
Apologies 
 
C Jackson, P Martin, T Prideaux (Coleshill Parish Council), C Rouse and Treacy (Coleshill Parish Council) 
 
Agenda Item 
 
1 Chairman's Welcome, Appointment of Vice-Chairman & Introductions 
 The Chairman welcomed the members and guests to the first Amersham Community Board 

meeting and appointed Councillor Liz Walsh as Vice-Chairman. 
 
Members introduced themselves and Lizzie Wright introduced herself as the Community Board 
Co-ordinator. 
 

2 Declarations of Interest 
  Councillor Mimi Harker declared a personal interest as Chairman of Community Impact 

Bucks and as a member of the Amersham Old Town Community Revitalisation Group. 

 Councillor Mark Flys declared a personal interest as a member of the Amersham Old 
Town Community Revitalisation Group. 

 Roger Funk declared a personal interest as a member of The Little Chalfont Revitalisation 
Group- Incorporated within Little Chalfont Community Association. 

 
  

Page 3

Agenda Item 4



3 Apologies of Absence 
 Apologies had been received from Cllr Caroline Rouse, Cllr Peter Martin and Tony Treacy. 

 
4 Community Board Introductions 
 The Chairman gave an overview of the Community Board and its functions.  

 The Community Board would aim to bring the local community together and explore 
creative solutions. 

 The Core Membership is composed of Buckinghamshire Councillors for the Amersham 
area, along with standing invitations to meetings made to Parish Council representatives 
and other partner organisations. However, it was noted the Board is open to all who 
wish to contribute. 

 Public engagement and working with partners would be key for the board. 

 Lizzie Wright, the Community Board Co-ordinator would be the first point of contact for 
Community Board matters. 

 
5 Public Health Update 
 The Public Health Consultant gave an overview of the Community Board area. 

 It was noted that the area was slightly older than the county average, was less ethnically 
diverse, had higher life expectancy and lower deprivation.  

 Loneliness was a high risk for the community. 

 Action groups and other community groups would be welcome to attend the Community 
Board meetings, Members could let the Community Board Co-ordinator know and she 
would contact them. 

 It was clarified that the figure for Obesity in the area was taken from G.P. surgeries and 
was representative of the Community area. 

 The shielding numbers were official NHS data and did not include residents who had 
voluntarily shielded. 

 
Action:  

 Lizzie to liaise with Members with regards to Action/Community Groups wishing to 
attend Community Board meetings 

 
6 Business Intelligence Data 
 Lizzie provided a brief update on the data which was circulated in advance. 

 
7 Coronavirus Reflection 
 Members reflected upon the impact of Covid-19. 

 Members noted the local groups’ setup for volunteers, it was pointed out that as people 
go back to work, the number of volunteers able to help would decrease. 

 Local groups had been delivering prescriptions and shopping along with many other 
types of support for those who needed it. 

 Despite the horrific nature of Covid-19, it had helped bring the community together. 

 Community Impact Bucks had been working to collate volunteers and co-ordinate 
different groups. 
 

Members discussed updates about the situation for Businesses in the Amersham Board Area. 

 It was noted that Covid-19 had fundamentally changed the job certainty for many within 
the area. Previously safe jobs were now at risk and the pre-covid data should be 
interpreted with this in mind. 

 A local Department for Work and Pensions representative may be able to provide 
updates and attend future meetings –this would be investigated 

 Social and economic data was being collected for the impact of Covid-19, a report would 

Page 4



be provided to Lizzie. 

 The impact of working from home was noted and suggested an increase in people 
present along the London Commuter area. 

 
8 Priority Setting & Discussions on Sub-Groups 
 The Community Board considered what the priorities for the area moving forward should be. 

The following issues were discussed and suggested as possible priorities.  

 The impact on businesses and the community following Covid-19 to include: 
Health issues, including mental health, obesity, loneliness, social deprivation, isolation & 
anti-social behaviour. 

 Infrastructure issues in towns and villages, including Highways. 

 The impact on young people during the pandemic and drug use. 
Sub groups to be established (suggested groups to include Town/Village centre 
revitalisation, Covid Recovery and Young People)  

 
Action: 

 Lizzie to liaise with the Chairman and members to establish sub-groups and agree 
membership. 

 Lizzie to formulate action plan and circulate prior to next meeting. 
 

9 Date of Next & Future Meetings 
 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

 

Amersham Community Board Funding Summary Report - 2020/21           Date of Decision 10/09/2020 
  

Organisation Name Chesham Bois Parish Council 

Project Name Chesham Bois VAS 

Funding Stream  Community Area Priorities  

Total Cost of project £6,002.30 

Amount of Match Funding £3,001.15 

Amount being applied for £3,001.15 

Amount to be considered £3,001.15 

  

Project Summary 

Funding has been requested by Chesham Bois Parish Council to purchase and install a Vehicle Activated 
Sign (VAS) to enable them to address the problem of speeding along the A416 southbound (from 
Chesham to Amersham) where the speed limit changes from 60mph to 30mph.  
 
Evidence from MVAS position in this area over the past couple of years has highlighted a serious speeding 
problem outside two primary schools. Chesham Bois Parish Council would like to install a permanent VAS 
to remind drivers that the limit has changed to 30mph. 
 
This scheme was submitted prior to the launch of the Community Boards and priorities being set, however 
it does identify and address a local issue and therefore should still be considered. 
 

How does the project address local priorities? 

The Community Board agreed its priorities in July which included supporting the health and wellbeing of 
young people.  
 
This project would address the local area priority by encouraging drivers to be more aware of their 
surroundings, reducing their speed near the local schools and making the area safer for young people.   
 

How does the project align with the values, objectives and corporate priorities of Buckinghamshire 

Council? 

Strengthening our communities – the Council wants to work more with town and parish councils, giving 

them the responsibility for services and assets where it makes sense to do so, and helping communities 

to help themselves.  

This project gives Chesham Bois Parish Council the opportunity to improve road safety in their local area 

which has a knock on effect to the wellbeing of local residents including young people by increasing their 

confidence in using walking routes in their local area. 

Page 7

Agenda Item 6



 
      
 

 

 

 

The applicant will be required to agree to terms and conditions, which include a monitoring 

agreement, as discussed with the Community Board Coordinator before the fund will be formally 

awarded. 

 

How does the project achieve value for money? 

The installation of this scheme will be delivered by Transport for Bucks and Chesham Bois Parish Council 
have secured a competitive quote from a Council approved supplier for the VAS device. 

Chesham Bois Parish Council have sourced £3,001.15 match funding for this project.  

The cost of the project includes one year’s maintenance for this device and the Parish Council will take on 

future maintenance costs. 

Community Board Coordinator comments 

Given the evidence provided above we suggest that this project is considered for funding. 

 

Page 8


	Agenda
	4 Minutes of the last meeting
	6 Overview of Community Board funding: to include applications for approval

